Clerk; Sue Jones Email; Nashpcclerk@gmail.com Tel; 01584 890375 - 07779033381

Website; https://www.hugofox.com/community/nash-parish-council-15024/home

PRESENT: Peter Stubbs - Chairman, Louise Roberts- Vice-Chair, Griselda Handy, Clare Morris, Stuart Lapper, and Mark Beaumont

AISO IN ATTENDANCE: Sue Jones (Clerk) and Val Smith

	<u>ITEM</u>	ACTION
2021/48	Apologies	
	Apologies – Liz Tromam	
2021/49	Public participation	
	None	
2021/50	Declarations of Interest	
2021/30	None	
2021/51	Approval of Minutes	
	RESOLVED LT/SL (Unanimous) That the minutes of The Council meeting	
	on the 18 th November were proposed by SL and seconded by LR to be	
	approved as a correct record and signed by the Chairman.	
2021/52	Chairman's Items	
	Fundraising for the Defibrillator The guiz as proviously discussed was due to take place on 11 th Eabruan.	
	The quiz as previously discussed was due to take place on 11 th February but as people are still cautious of being in public places it was agreed to	
	postpone until the 11 th March. GH is putting the quiz together. To be	
	advertised as widely as possible. To advertise that we are fundraising for	
	the defibrillator and there will be an opportunity for people to register their	
	interest in training to use it.	
	 Shropshire Council have confirmed that they are aware of the issues with the Gully on the Knowle Bends, Andrew Clayton and the SC drainage team will be resoling the problem. Shropshire Council are getting Andrew Clayton to clear the ditch and also getting a jetter to the site to clean any pipework by the pony field at the Rugpits. SC are struggling to get the resource for the traffic management, but this should be resolved WB 24/01/22. AGR Applications – The clerk has received the following response from Tracy Darke - Assistant Director Economy and Place at SC: AGR applications are a little confusing as they are not planning applications but we have to list them so everyone assumes there is an opportunity to comment on them. Effectively the local planning authority makes a decision on whether the development is permitted development or not. This is a decision which has to be made within 28 days against specific criteria (set out in legislation - Part 6 of the General Permitted Development Order 2015). It is or it isn't permitted development dependent on siting, size etc. It isn't an opportunity for the LPA or the public to have a view. If the decision is not made in 28 days, they can go ahead with the works. If it is not permitted development, then the application becomes a Full application. 	
	Full application. A Planning Officer will attend the next meeting to go through the process.	

	 Tracy Darke is attending the Chairman's networking meeting next week where PS will raise the subject. 	
2021/54	Highways None	
2021/55	Precept Requirements 22/23 Precept Requirement 2022/23 A budget summary was presented by the Clerk, which included a Proposed total expenditure £3,102. It was proposed by SL and seconded by LR, all agreed to request the Precept of £3,190 from Shropshire Council as this represents a "0"% increase of the Parish Council element of the Council tax bill, given the current situation and raising cost of living the members agreed it should not be increased. All agreed.	Clerk to send to SC
2021/56	Local Cycling and Walking Infrastructure After a discussing the members agreed not to respond as it was not relevant to Nash Parish.	
2021/57	Climate Change and Transport After discussing SL agreed to draft a response and circulate to members For comments as items 7 & 8 of the proposed questions posed by South Shropshire Climate Action group would stop any further development in Nash	SL to draft response for circulation
2021/58	Financial Matters: a) Payments Approved since the last meeting: Chq No. 318 S Jones (Salary Oct – Dec) £434.28 Chq No. 319 S Jones (HMRC Oct – Dec) £108.60 b) Payments to approve: None c) Financial Summary: Financial Summary £5,064.84.	
2021/59	Planning Applications a) Planning applications None but it was noted that there was a presentation evening tonight at Caynham Village Hall regarding the Screening application for a Solar Farm in Greete,	
2021/60	Date of next Meeting: The next meeting to be held on 17 th March 2022.	
2021/61	Close of Meeting: 20.10pm	